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From: KANWAR KUMAR [cepc123@rediffmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 11:10 AM
To: dirdwk@dda.org.in
Subject: Sanction of plan for vertically divided plots permission as per Master plan
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KIND ATTENTION SHRI P.S.Uttarwar. Director Plg

In reference to open house meet West district it is pointed out that there must be a provision of Verticle division
for sanction of Building plans. It is noticed that after the death of father the property is divided in legal hairs. In
case if one son wants to reconstruct his portion and other members are not interested the plan is not sanctioned
for verticle divided property . It is sanctioned only after approval / signatures of other legal heirs even if his
portion is in detiorated portion which needs demolishing. When the property can be divided vertically in Hindu
undivided families by registrar why the plan is not sanctioned .is contrary to natural justice. This should be
allowed and each unit should be treated as indipendent unit.

K.Vijay Kumar phone 9818415353
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